

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

THIRD ASSEMBLY - (FOURTH SESSION)

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30, 2025 AT 2.30PM

- 1. The Assembly assembled at Thirty minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Speaker (Hon. Kennedy Ng'ondi) having confirmed that there was a Quorum at the commencement of the Assembly called the Assembly to order.

3. PAPER LAID: -

The following papers were laid on the Table of the Assembly;

a) THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY REVENUE FUND REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF FY 2024/2025.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

b) THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON PENDING BILLS FOR COUNTY ASSEMBLY OF NAIROBI FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARS 2018/2019 - 2019/2020.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

c) THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY SERVICE BOARD CAR LOAN AND MORTGAGE SCHEME FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2020.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30TH, 2025

d) THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY SERVICE BOARD CAR LOAN AND MORTGAGE SCHEME FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2021.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

e) THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON RECEIVER OF REVENUE FOR COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

f) THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY EXECUTIVE FOR THE YEAR 2018/2019; 2019/2020; and 2020/2021.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

4. NOTICES OF MOTION

The following Notices of motion were issued;

a) THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON RECEIVER OF REVENUE FOR COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022 laid on the Table of the Assembly on 30th April 2025.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

b) THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY EXECUTIVE FOR THE YEAR 2018/2019; 2019/2020; and 2020/2021 laid on the Table of the Assembly on 30th April 2025.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

c) THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY SERVICE BOARD CAR LOAN AND MORTGAGE SCHEME FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2020 laid on the Table of the Assembly on 30th April 2025.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30TH, 2025

d) THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY SERVICE BOARD CAR LOAN AND MORTGAGE SCHEME FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2021 laid on the Table of the Assembly on 30th April 2025.

(The Leader of Majority Party)

e) THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF AUDITOR GENERAL ON PENDING BILLS FOR COUNTY ASSEMBLY OF NAIROBI FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARS 2018/2019 - 2019/2020 laid on the Table of the Assembly on 30th April 2025.

(Chairperson, Select Committee on Public Accounts)

5. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 47(2)(c)

The following Statements were issued/requested: -

a) The Hon. Karis Karanja, MCA issued a Members General Statement pursuant to Standing Order No. 46.

(directed to the Budget and Appropriations Committee)

b) The Hon. Sospeter Mumbi, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Select Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropriations regarding revenue generation report for years; 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24 & 2024/25 generated within Roysambu Ward. This is in line with Article 35 of the Constitution of Kenya, 2010 and Sections 4 and 5 of the access to information Act, 2016 and the Assembly power of oversight.

(Response due in 2 weeks after recess)

c) The Hon. Stazo Omung'ala, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Lands, Planning, and Housing regarding illegal constructions in the County.

(Response due in 2 weeks after recess)

6. MOTION - ADJOURNMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ASSEMBLY CALENDAR

THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Standing Orders 30 (1) and (3),this Assembly adjourns until Tuesday 3rd June, 2025 at 2.30pm in accordance with the Calendar of the County Assembly (Regular Session)

(Leader of Majority)

Motion moved
Question put and **agreed to.**

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30TH, 2025

There being no other business and the time being fifteen minutes past Four O'clock, the Hon. Speaker adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

7. ASSEMBLY ROSE - at Fifteen minutes past four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Tuesday, June 3rd, 2025 at 2.30 p.m

--x-